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Malave, Erin

From: ' Claudia Merino [claudia@amerilawyer.com)
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 4:33 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please allow this to serve as authorization lo change the mailing address for the following:

Name of Company: STEEL LOGIC INC.
Document Number: P10000058656

—— Ty

New Mailing Address:

3

13820 Old St. Angustine Road, Suite 113-328 Jacksonville, Florida 32258

Thank yonu,

Clandia Merino
Spiegel & Utrera
(305) §54-6000, x222

Understanding Your Business ix Our Business www.Ameri_awyer.com 110% Lowest Price Guarantee

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with recently-enacted U.S.

Treasury Department Regulations, we are now required to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice
contained in this communication, including any attachments, is not intended or writien by us to be used, and cannot be used, by anyone
Jor the purpose of avoiding federal tax penallies that may be imposed by the federal government or for promioting, marketing or
recommending to another party any tax-related matlers addressed berein.

CONFIDENTILALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this E-mail message is attorney privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the infended reciptent, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly probibited. If your have received this
communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. "Thank you.



